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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
June 23, 2023 
 
Victoria Masse 
Northeast Site Solutions 
420 Main Street, Unit 1, Box 2 
Sturbridge, MA 01566-1359 
victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com 
 
RE: PETITION NO. 1569 – Dish Wireless, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to 

Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for proposed modifications to an existing 
telecommunications facility located at St. Matthew Lutheran Church, 224 Lovely Street, Avon, 
Connecticut. 

 
Dear Victoria Masse:    
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your request for an additional extension of time 
to respond to interrogatories for the above-referenced petition for a declaratory ruling dated June 22, 2023. 
 
Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council hereby grants 
the request for an extension of time to August 10, 2023. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
 
MB/RDM/laf 
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From: Victoria Masse <victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: Chuck Regulbuto <chuck@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Jason Berry 
<jberry@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Denise Sabo <denise@northeastsitesolutions.com>; 
Phillip Sipe <phillip@northeastsitesolutions.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council 
<Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: PE1569 Council Interrogatories to Petitioner, Set One 
 
Good Afternoon Council,  

We are working with Dish and the responsible parties on the Interrogatories 
we originally received on May 19th. 

Dish is requesting an extension of an additional 30 days from the July 10th 

deadline to provide proper documentation and response to the attached 
Interrogatories, at this time there are a few outstanding items that we are 

working on finalizing.  
 

Thank you 
 
 


